

Erika Meyer

██████████
██████████

Portland, Oregon ██████████

FBI Portland
9109 NE Cascades Pkwy
Portland, OR 97220

FBI Headquarters
935 Pennsylvania Ave.
NW, Washington, D.C. 20535-0001

Cc: Portland Police Department
1111 SW 2nd Ave
Portland, OR 97201

To the FBI:

I am really at a loss as to how to get help from law enforcement for what clearly appears to be wireless biomedical torture suffered by my cat Roxy. This is incredibly distressing to me, and I want to get help for her immediately.

I have been requesting help from Portland law enforcement for this going back to April 2023. By that point, Roxy had already been suffering for many years, and she'd been suffering severely – with bleeding ears and other trauma -- for a full year. Portland police claimed that they did not think a crime was occurring, and also explained that they did not have the means to scientifically test for the wireless signals coming from my cat which would be the signature of a biomedical implant. I don't understand this response since 28 CFR § 0.85 (g) states that the FBI lab has a duty to "provide, without cost, technical and scientific assistance, including expert testimony in Federal or local courts, for all duly constituted law enforcement agencies, other organizational units of the Department of Justice, and other Federal agencies, which may desire to avail themselves of the service" (<https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-28/chapter-I/part-0/subpart-P/section-0.85>)

I have gigabytes of documentation of this issue, mostly in the form of photos and videos, going back to 2019, but especially since 2022. In addition, Roxy has had several vet visits and I have all of those records. I have had several contacts with Multnomah County Animal Services over this issue, including as recently as April, and they have been given a copy of Roxy's full vet records. I have repeatedly asked them, as well as the Portland police, for a criminal case to be opened.

Finally, last month I purchased a bug detector and did a "bug sweep" of my cat. I found what I expected to find: wireless signals coming from the area of her ears. In addition, I found a strong wireless signal coming from her head, right between her ears. I also found signals coming from the area of her eyes and nose, from her front paws, and from her heart. This can be seen in the April 27 video (4 minutes, 19 seconds) on a shared drive I've prepared here: <https://photos.app.goo.gl/SWd4wBXUCV9m6QuA6> (if there are difficulties with this Google photos account I can use another shared drive, or send a flash drive).

I am desperate for relief for Roxy, and for relief and resolution for myself and my family. I understand that there have been many scripted, fabricated records from police, doctors and psychiatrists, designed to libel me as “delusional,” but that is all they are: fabrications. They include false information, quotes out of context, misquotes, and completely fabricated quotes attributed to me. The evidence – and my actual ability to use logic and reasoning – should speak for itself.

This abuse violates state law ORS 162.322 (1) (b) Aggravated Animal Abuse in the First Degree which is when “A person... intentionally or knowingly tortures an animal.” It is a Class C felony with mandatory arrest pursuant to ORS 133.379 (1). “Torture” is defined in the statute as “an action taken for the primary purpose of inflicting pain.” Roxy is clearly being tortured day and night, and there are clearly wireless signals coming from the areas where pain has been inflicted.

The abuse also violates federal law under the Preventing Animal Cruelty and Torture (PACT) Act (18 U.S.C. § 48, Chapter 3) which forbids both animal torture and the distribution of media showing animal torture. There is evidence pointing to there being financial interests and financial distribution systems built up around this torture, and that images of the torture are being distributed through surveillance systems nationally and internationally. This may be why it has been so difficult to get help for Roxy and end the crime.

Please examine the evidence, and please help us end this abuse.

Sincerely,

Erika Meyer